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Offentligt
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Madsen,

Side 1 af 2

Soren R. N.

Fra: - Jakebsen, Dorte Skjgtt

Sendt:  30. november 2009 14:24

Til: Jakobsen, Dorte Skjgtt

Emne: Nr.3VS: HCB [SEC=UNCLASSIFiED]
Prioritet: Hoj

From:

Sent:

Schou, Lone [maiito:LOS@MST.DK]
Tuesday, 1 September 2009 7:55 PM

To: Hall, Damien
Subject: HCB

Dear Damien,

Even with good intentions it now and then is not possible to reach one and.each
other by phone, $0 we try by mail.

When we inform-our minister about the Danish EPA’s decision we would like to
include a paragraph in the note about the legal and political process which has
been going on in Australia with regard to this notification.

What we are thinking of is something about the process in connection with the
SIA report and the approval of sending the duly motivated request to the Danish
EPA. And the legal process in accordance with your regulation — who accept
what at which time?

Can we be sure that your minister will say yes to the notification i you get a yes
from Denmark? And has he made a public statement to that effect, which we
can refer to when informing our minister of our planned desicision?

Best regards
Dorte and Lone

Lone Schou

Miljpstyrelsen _
Strandgade 29, 1401 Kbh.
tel: 72 54 40 00

tel direkte: 72 54 43 21
mobil: 29.68 41 38

mail: los@mst.dk

Lone Schou
Miljgstyrelsen
Strandgade 29, 1401 Kbh.
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tel: 72 54 40 00

tef direkte: 72 54 43 21
mobil: 26 68 41 38
mail: los@mst.dk

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return e-mail
and delete all copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error
does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of
information in the e-mail or attachments, :

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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